
From:  > 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 6:25 PM 
To: Rocha, Donald; Carrasco, Magdalena; Groen, Mary Anne; Hamilton, Peter; Henninger, Ragan; 
Peralez, Raul; Cueto, Ruth; Connolly, Shane Patrick; Mendrin, Shaunn; Fedor, Denelle; Jimenez, Sergio; 
Arenas, Sylvia; Nguyen, Tam; Jones, Chappie; Diep, Lan; Torres, Omar; City Clerk; Chapman, Helen; 
Khamis, Johnny 
Cc:  Bay City News Service;  
  
Subject: Requesting a time certain for the Oct. 24th agenda item for the CP16-0 35 Condition Use Permit 
  
All, 
  
We have several elderly and disabled persons that are coming to the Appeals Hearing 
scheduled before the Mayor and Council on Oct. 24th for the CP16-035 Condition Use Permit. 
  
I would like to respectfully request that this item be heard as early on the agenda as possible 
to accommodate ADA requirements for these seniors and persons with disabilities. 
  
Also, in compliance with ADA requirements, if Security could be at the Council doors 
downstairs to let them in as they can not walk down all the stairs in the Council Chambers 
that would also be deeply appreciated and helpful.   
  
Further, we will have a large number of parents coming to the meeting as well who have to get 
up early the next day. 
 
Please let me know if that would be possible. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Kathleen 
 
"An individual has not started living until he can rise above the narrow confines of his 
individualistic concerns to the broader concerns of all humanity." by the beloved Reverend Dr. 
Martin Luther King, Jr. 
 


